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December 3, 2024 

ADDENDUM # 2 

 
 

Bid Number: 50-00146735               Bid Due Date: December 10, 2024 
                      
 

      Labor, Materials, and Equipment Needed to Remove and Replace Metal Roofs at Various Shelters at    
Lafreniere Park.                                                                                                                   

 
Qeustions & Answers: 
 

1. Question - Support Structure Repairs: Damage to support columns and rafters was observed. Should repair or 
replacement of these elements be included in the bid? If so, could you clarify the extent of the work required? 

Answer - No 

 

2. Question - Column Dimensions: If support columns require replacement, could you confirm the required 
dimensions, as not all columns appear to be of uniform size? 

Answer - Will handle if applicable.  
 
 

3. Question - Fascia Boards: Some shelters have fascia boards measuring 1”x4” while others appear to be 2”x4”. 
Is there a specific dimension preferred prior to applying metal sheathing? 

Answer - Match existing 
 

 

4. Question - Roof Structure: A roofer suggested adding a plywood or OSB layer between the boards and the 
ice/water shield for additional support. Would this modification be acceptable? 

Answer - Not part of the bidding process 
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5. Question - Gutters and Downspouts: Gutters are mentioned in the bid documents but not in the addendum. 
Could you confirm whether a gutter system is required, and if so, the preferred style (commercial box or K-style)? 

Answer - No gutters 
 
 

6. Question - Painting: Should painting of the shelters be included in the bid, or will this be handled internally? 

Answer - No 

 
 
 

 
 

***PLEASE REMEMBER TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM BY NUMBER ON YOUR BID SUBMISSION** 
 
 
 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
       
______________________________ 
Ruby Tran, Purchasing Specialist II 
Jefferson Parish Purchasing Department 

 

 
This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents and 
specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents. Changes made 
by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.          

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum 
on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above. Failure to list each addenda number on 
the bid form will result in bid rejection. 
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